
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Frank Martin, Director - Public Works 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   October 18, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFQ 22-013 City Wide Resurfacing Projects (re-bid) 

 

The City of Smyrna requested bids for various resurfacing projects per the City’s time frame.   

 

Three (3) bids were received.  Please see bid tabulation below. 
 

 

Due to budget limitations, we requested line-item pricing from the low bidder to complete four 

roads (Campbell Road, North Cooper Lake Road, Camp Highland Road and Hawthorne 

Avenue).  The total for this work is $870,326.46. 

             

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this project be awarded to 

Baldwin Paving Company Inc. in the amount of $870,326.46.  

  

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  

Bidder Total 

Baldwin Paving Company Inc. $1,183,061.29 

MHB Paving Inc. $1,191,072.42 

PLB Construction Services $1,326,899.25 


